UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
AT WINCHESTER

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
) 4:09-cr-06
V. )
) Judge Mattice/Carter
GARY EDWARD SALLES )
and )
MICKEY LEONARD LATTIMORE )
INDICTMENT
COUNT ONE

The Grand Jury charges that on or about January 12, 2009, in the Eastern District of
Tennessee and elsewhere, GARY EDWARD SALLES knowingly transported child pornography,
as defined in 18 U.S.C. 8§ 2256(8), in interstate commerce by means of a computer, in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252A(a)(1).

COUNT TWO

The Grand Jury further charges that from in or about January 2008 until January 2009, in the
Eastern District of Tennessee and elsewhere, the defendants, GARY EDWARD SALLES and
MICKEY LEONARD LATTIMORE, and others known and unknown, did combine, conspire,
confederate and agree to knowingly, intentionally, and without authority violate Title 21, United
States Code, Section 841(a)(1), that is, to distribute and possess with the intent to distribute five (5)
grams or more of methamphetamine or fifty (50) grams or more of a mixture or substance containing
a detectable amount of methamphetamine, a Schedule 11 controlled substance, in violation of Title

21, United States Code, Sections 846 and 841(b)(1)(B).
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COUNT THREE

The Grand Jury further charges that on or about January 17, 2009, in the Eastern District of
Tennessee, the defendants, GARY EDWARD SALLES and MICKEY LEONARD LATTIMORE,
aided and abetted by each other, did knowingly, intentionally, and without authority possess with
the intent to distribute a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of methamphetamine,
a Schedule 11 controlled substance; in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1)

and (b)(1)(C).

COUNT FOUR

The Grand Jury further charges that on or about January 17, 2009, in the Eastern District of
Tennessee and elsewhere, GARY EDWARD SALLES did knowingly transport child pornography,
as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 2256(8), in interstate commerce, in violation of Title 18, United States

Code, Section 2252A(a)(1).

A TRUE BILL

[s/Foreperson of the Grand Jury
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

JAMES R. DEDRICK
United States Attorney

By: /s/Mel Andrew Schwing
Mel Andrew Schwing
Assistant U. S. Attorney
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CRIMINAL CASE COVER SHEET U.S. ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

Place of Offense:

City: Manchester

County/Parish: Coffee

Defendant Information:

Juvenile Yes X No Matter to be Sealed: Yes X No

Defendant Name: Gail Nunnally

U.S.C. Citations: 21: 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B)

Total # of Counts: 1 Petty Misdemeanor Felony _ X
Index Key/Code Description of Offense Count(s)
(To be Completed by Charged
Court Clerk)

Setl

Set 2

Set 3
Criminal Complaint Filed Yes X No
Date: January 27, 2009 Signature of AUSA: /s/Mel Andrew Schwing

Case 4:09-cr-00006 Document 14-1 Filed 01/27/09 Page 1 of 1



